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Bid No:  RFP 2017716 
Name of Bid:  High School Auditorium Stage, Sound, and Lighting 
Post Date:  3/16/2017 
Notice Post Time:  2:30 PM 
 
Addendum No.2 
 
 
The following are revisions based on the pre-bid meeting held March 9, 2017: 
 

 Please confirm what access the Contractor will have to the Auditorium. Can we work 

extended hours, starting early (i.e. 7AM) and working late (i.e. 7PM)? Yes Can we work 

on weekends (Saturday and Sunday)? Yes Can we work on holidays? Yes 

 

 The contractor has full access to the auditorium, so areas of the auditorium shall be 

used for storage and staging. If this is not sufficient, the Owner will designate an area on 

site for the contractor to locate a secured trailer or lock box. The contractor shall include 

all costs for any required storage on site if needed. 

 

 Page 10 of the RFP addresses ‘Security’ and states that Monroe County Schools 

Badging is required. Is this the same as Jessica Lunsford badging that is required in 

Miami-Dade, Broward, and Palm Beach County Schools? Does Monroe reciprocate with 

these other counties on badging? No, but if we can access their finger prints from 

another school district workers may not have to go to Key West as the remaining 

paperwork could be submitted electronically.   

 

 Page 11 of the RFP, item 6 states that Contractor is to provide temporary toilet facilities. 

Can the Contractor use the restrooms in the auditorium? Yes, restrooms can be used in 

the dressing rooms, however, if used they must be kept clean and any damage repaired 

at the contractor’s expense. 

 

 Ref 27 41 18 – 2.2.K.9. calls for a wireless microphone system including a Countryman 

E6 earset mic. Is this mic Omni or Directional? What sensitivity? What diameter cable?  

o Pattern = omnidirectional 

o Sensitivity = W6 
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o Cable diameter = 2mm 

 

 Ref 27 41 18 – 2.2.R.7. calls for an Extron HDMI PRO/6. Extron does not have a HDMI 

PRO/6, but rather a HDMI PRO/25. Please clarify.  

o Please provide Extron HDMI Ultra/6, part number 26-663-06 

 

 Ref 27 41 18 – 2.2.R.7. calls for an Extron DisplayPort-M-M/6. Extron does not have a 

DisplayPort-M-M/6 but rather offers this item in two other versions; a /3 and a /25. 

Please clarify.  

o Please provide Extron DisplayPort Ultra/6, part number 26-691-06 
 

 


